THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 14, 2023
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria é Ay M

SUBJECT: Appointment and Reappointment to the San Diego Housing
Commission

I am appointing Antoine Pierre Jackson to the San Diego Housing
Commission. I am also reappointing Melinda Vasquez to the Commission.

Mr. Jackson is a United States Navy Veteran and a Business Development and

Inside Sales Manager with experience in training and supporting hundreds of
thousands of military, law enforcement, and first responder personnel. He is

being appointed to a four-year term in the Tenant of Housing Authority Seat

ending January 2, 2024.

Ms. Vasquez is an attorney in her own practice, Law Office of MK Vasquez.
She practices real estate, labor, and family law. Ms. Vasquez served as
president, vice-president, committee chair, and member of the Rancho
Pefiasquitos Town Council and was a member of the Rancho Pefiasquitos
Planning Board. She has also served as a Voices for Children Court Appointed
Advocate for Children in Foster Care System. Ms. Vasquez has a Bachelor of
Science in Political Science from Humboldt State University and a Juris
Doctorate from Thomas Jefferson School of Law. She is being reappointed to a
four-year term ending January 2, 2027.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



